
MEMORANDUM 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
ROOM 800 – CITY HALL 

 
TO: James Owczarski 
 

FROM: Ellen H. Tangen, Assistant City Attorney 
 

DATE: January 10, 2005 
 
RE: Resolutions for Introduction by Title Only – Common Council 

Meeting January 11, 2005 

 

 
 

Please arrange for the introduction, by title only, of the following resolutions at the 
Common Council meeting on January 11, 2005: 

 
Resolution authorizing settlement and release of the City of Milwaukee’s 
claim against KlaxoSmithKline in connection with purchases o f the 

prescription drug Relafen under the City’s Basic Health Plan.  
 

Resolution authorizing settlement and release of the City of Milwaukee’s 
claim against KlaxoSmithKline in connection with purchases of the 
prescription drug Augmentin under the City’s Basic Health Plan. 

 
Resolution authorizing settlement and release of the City of Milwaukee’s 

claim against Abbott Laboratories, Takeda Chemical Industries, Ltd and 
TAP Pharmaceutical Products, Inc. in connection with purchases of the 
prescription drug Lupron under the City’s Basic Health Plan.  

 
 

Please call me at 286-8411 with any questions in this matter.   Thank you for your 
cooperation and assistance. 
 

EHT 
 

1088-2004-1534:89024 


